$7,500.00

Hey Troy
Please let me know this works and if you have any questions

Thank you

Kyle Klotz

Machine Sales Representative

Altorfer Cat

5055 South Main Street Rockford, lllinois 61102
Cell: 815-601-0335 | kyle.klotz@altorfer.com

14” Steel Edge Straight Push: $11,200.00

16” Steel Edge Straight Push: $12,100.00

Cat General Duty 2.7 YD3 Cutting Edge Bucket:




Tro! Taxlor

From: Kyle Klotz <kyle.klotz@Altorfer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:51 PM
To: Troy Taylor

Subject: RE: Bucket and Plow

Hey Troy

You are good to use the same numbers we originally quoted

$7,500.00 for the bucket (360-3321) and $10,350.00 for the 12’ Box Push (477-9891)

From: Troy Taylor <publicworks@villageofroscoe.com>
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:32 PM

To: Kyle Klotz <kyle.klotz@Altorfer.com>

Subject: RE: Bucket and Plow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for getting me these numbers.

Troy Taylor

Village of Roscoe

Public Works Superintendent
815-877-0746

MAKES IT HAPPEN

From: Kyle Klotz <kyle.klotz@Altorfer.com>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:23 PM

To: Troy Taylor <publicworks@villageofroscoe.com>
Subject: RE: Bucket and Plow




